Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: September 11, 2020 10:23 AM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to

business that produces photo disinfection therapy.

Great thanks ©

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: September 11, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>; Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Yup, it was signed and sent to dept on Aug 25.

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: September 11, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>; Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
<nanki.singh@canada.ca>

Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Tyler — could you confirm if this was signed and sent back to dept? If not, could you process?

Thx
CMB

From: Taipalus, Madison {SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: September 10, 2020 7:07 PM

To: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>

Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
<tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Were we able to sign this one? Did we find out about the font?

Thanks!

Madison

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: August 25, 2020 10:02
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To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>

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

MAA has approved this letter, only input “Ron McKinnon letter is OK to go but the font is light and dark and looks very
odd on the page”

That might just have been a printing error on my end when | prepped the binder last week

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Nanki — could you add to correspondence binder? Incoming and proposed outgoing letters attached.

Thanks
CMB

From: Taipalus, Madison {SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 18, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
<Jeslie.church@canada.ca>

Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

See attached for updated version.

From: Taipalus, Madison {SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 18, 2020 12:04

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
<leslie.church@canada.ca>

Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Absolutely.

Madison

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 18, 2020 11:05

To: Church, Leslie {SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>

Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>; Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
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<tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Will do!
Madison — could you request these edits from dept?

CMB

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 18, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

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

Two things... (1) Should we also forward to Health given the technology is in use in hospitals? And (2) Should we
mention that | understand Madison has been in touch with your office... just as a nice thing to highlight.

Last, because it’s to an MP, | think she needs to sign.

LC

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 18, 2020 10:41 AM

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

Would recommend e-signature on this one, just because of the delay in replying. This was letter mail from April that sat
in HoC for months when mailroom was closed.

Madison has already been in contact with MP McKinnons office as well with this info.

CMB

From: Taipalus, Madison {SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 17, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

A letter from MP McKinnon, redirected to Bains. To be approved and e-signed! Thanks!

From: Esther Christensen [mailto:Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: August 17, 2020 14:01
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
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Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Hi Madison, here is the revised version.

Thanks!
Esther

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:madison.taipalus@canada.ca]

Sent: 30 juillet 2020 15:48

To: Esther Christensen <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Hi Esther,

Please ask the correspondence team to include more information on the procurement process for domestic suppliers
who can support Canada’s response to COVID-19. Ways to sign up for emails from Buy & Sell, how to be alerted to
relevant RFPs, and it might be worth mentioning the Procurement Hub.

Thank you!

Madison

From: Esther Christensen [mailto:Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: July 30, 2020 10:46

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces
photo disinfection therapy.

Hi Madison, please find this letter ready for the Minister’s signature. Please send it back once signed.

For Minister’s signature file 163466 - Letter to Minister - To draw attention to business that produces photo
disinfection therapy.

INCOMING :

<< File: AQ - INCOMING - 163466.pdf >>
MINISTER’S RESPONSE IN WORD FORMAT:
<< File: MIN - RESPONSE - 163466.doc >>

Thanks!

Esther Christensen

Coordonnatrice des breffages et de la correspondance

Cabinet du sous-ministre

Services publics et approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237

Briefing and Correspondence Coordinator
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Deputy Minister’s Office
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237
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